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Emotional Health and Wellbeing Grant Scoring Matrix 2020/2021 
 
Supporting projects and activities to improve the mental health and wellbeing 

of the residents in South Gloucestershire 
 
The assessment of bids is made up of three parts: compliancy, quality and price. 
Outlined below is a description of the separate stages. This guide is not 
comprehensive and does not guarantee high scoring. 
 
Compliant Bids 
Before an assessment of the quality and value for money of the bids can be 
undertaken, each bid needs to be reviewed to ensure they meet the minimum criteria 
for funding. Only those bids that we are assured have robust processes in place will 
be offered funding.     
 

Compliancy Questions  ‘Yes’ or 
‘No’ 

Insurance: Does the organisation have Public Liability insurance 
cover in place?  

 

Equality and Diversity: have they supplied an Equalities policy?  
 
If Yes, is the Equalities policy appropriate and fit for purpose?   
 
If No, have they identified a partner organisation whose Equality 
Policy they will operate under?  

 

 

 

Safeguarding: have they supplied a Safeguarding policy?  
 
If Yes, is the Safeguarding policy appropriate and fit for purpose?   
 
If No, have they identified a partner organisation whose 
Safeguarding Policy they will operate under? 

 

 

 

Referee: is the reference positive, showing evidence that the 
organisation can deliver the project? 

 

 
Price Assessment 
Value for money will make up 20% of the bids overall score.  
Scores will be calculated by ranking cost per person seen. Using the response to 
question 5.C this figure will be downgraded if estimated numbers are assessed not to 
be realistic.  
 
Quality Assessment 
The responses to this part of the tender will make up 80% of the total score for each 
bid.   
The top unweighted score that can be achieved for this part of the evaluation is 25. 
Please note, some questions within this section will have a higher weighting than 
others. Outlined below are the questions and their percentage weighting of the overall 
score: 
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Question Scoring Sections Weighting 

5f 
5g 
5e 
8 
 
 
 

Does the project fit within the remit of the grant? Do 
they outline: 

o Timescales 
o Levels of staffing/volunteer 
o Geographical area project  
o Involvement of community in developing project 
o Working in partnership with other agencies  
o Number of people supported 

 
Are the panel reassured that the project can be delivered 
as proposed? 
 

20% 
 
 
 
 

6 
 
 
 

Does the bid state that they will improve participants 
levels of?  

o Happiness 
o Anxiety  
o Social isolation  
o Is this realistic? 

 
Are the panel reassured that the project would deliver 
these outcomes? 
 

25% 
 

 
 

 

5.d 
 
 

Please describe the people/groups in the community 
who will benefit directly from the project? 

o Have they included at least one of the identified 
groups of interest? 

o Are the interventions they suggest appropriate for 
this group?  
 

20% 
 
 
 

7 
 
 

What evidence supports the delivery of this project?  
o What is the track record of the organisation at 

delivering similar projects? 
o What is the evidence base to support this project 

design? 
 

10% 
 
 

9 
 
 

This grant is for 12 months, please outline any plans 
on how this project can be sustained beyond this? 

o Is this realistic? 
o How will they sustain finances, volunteers and 

staff?  
 

5% 
 
 

 
All quality questions will be scored out of five, with five judged as an excellent response 
and 0 being unsatisfactory.  Please see award classification scoring criteria below:  
 

Score Classification Award Criteria 

 
5 

 
Excellent 

A response that inspires confidence. All requirements 
are met.  There is full evidence as to how the outcomes 
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Score Classification Award Criteria 

will be fulfilled either by demonstrating experience or 
through a clear process of implementation.  
 

 
4 

 
Good 

A response supported by good evidence/examples of 
the Bidders’ relevant ability and/or gives the council a 
good level of confidence in the Bidders’ ability. All 
requirements are met, and evidence is provided to 
support the answers demonstrating sufficiency, 
compliance and either actual experience or a process of 
implementation. 
 

3 Satisfactory 
 

A response that is acceptable and meets the minimum 
requirement but remains limited and could have been 
expanded upon.  
  

 
2 

 
Weak 

 

A response only partially satisfying the requirement with 
deficiencies apparent. Not supported by sufficient 
breadth or sufficient quality of evidence/examples and 
provides the council a limited level of confidence in the 
Bidders’ ability to deliver the specification. 
 

1 Inadequate 
 

A response that has material omissions not supported 
by sufficient breadth and sufficient quality of 
evidence/examples. Overall, the response provides the 
council with a very low level of confidence in the 
Bidders’ ability to deliver the specification. 
 

0 Unsatisfactory 
 

No response or response does not provide any relevant 
information and does not answer the question. 
 

 
Moderation Meeting  
There will be an overall Bristol, North Somerset and South Gloucestershire (BNSSG) 
steering group who have worked together to develop the grants materials and process. 
Each Local Authority area will convene their own evaluation panel. All evaluators will 
undertake their assessments separately. Once this has been completed, they will then 
meet to discuss the bids and their scores. The final scores for each question will be 
agreed by calculating the average of the panel members’ scores (after discussion).   


